

PSO Meeting Minutes: December 6, 2022 Called to Order 6:31 PM

- Present: Andrea Burgess (President), Stephanie Rossi (Secretary), Brad Schwer (Treasurer),
 Shannon Richards, Jackie Gerou, Reanne Maney, Bryan Hammond, Kris Kordecki, Nikki
 Niccolai, Kris Grenyo, Michelle Stemler, Roger Gahart
- **Secretary's Report**: Andrea printed last month's Secretary Report for review by attendees. Report was reviewed and a motion for approval was made by Kordecki and Niccolai.
- Treasurer's Report: Report was reviewed. October interest added to this month's report. Roger
 noted that we have been invoiced for the stage lights and curtains but that will need to be paid
 out only after installation is completed. No set date on that just yet.
- Sharing Basket Recap: Jackie confirmed that the process of putting the baskets together and pick-up all went very well. We were able to provide five families with \$105 in Kwik Trip gift cards and \$160 in Woodman's gift cards. All the families were very, very appreciative.
- Movie Night 1/13/23: No updates to report at this time. Nikki will get a flier to Rachel and a post to Kris to put on the PSO Facebook page. Kris and Nikki will be there the night of to get the popcorn set up.
- **PAW Store**: Paw store will be moved up a week due to the concerts. Requesting \$500 to replenish for the PAW Store and Panther Bucks. Approved by Kordecki and Richards.
- Jr. High Winter Formal Blizzard Ball: The theme 'Blizzard Ball' has been chosen.
 - The DJ has been confirmed and paid.
 - Amy will cover the decor and photo station set up.
 - Jackie suggested doing more of a uniform theme for the food. Requesting a \$500 budget to take care of food. Will still add some things to the Sign-Up genius to fill in. \$500 approved by Kordecki and Hammond.
 - Chaperone slots will also need to be added to the Sign-Up Genius. 30 Minute shifts with at least two adults at each station.
 - Kris will work on an invite to go out to each student. This will cover dance details as well as the dress code and reminding that it is a Paris Only event, no outside students will be allowed in.

- Conference Meals for December: Subway has been ordered and will be delivered tomorrow at 10:30 AM. Pizzas have also been ordered and will be ready at 3:15 on Thursday. Kris will put together a salad to go with the pizzas. The sign up for the additional treats are filled and no additional snacks are needed at this time.
- Holiday Treats/ Classroom Gifts Update: Gloves with the Paris logo will be given. Delivery will be coordinated. No other help is needed at this time.
- **Open Enrollment**: Beth will still be doing the Open Enrollment packets. As of right now there is only one open spot for the kindergarten class.
- Restaurant Monthly Dinner January 19, 2023: We will be doing a fundraising night with Texas Roadhouse on Thursday, January 19th. 10% of sales will go back to the school from carry out and dine in. Andrea will complete the registration information.
- Spaghetti Supper Brainstorming:
 - Jennifer stated that she is open to ideas and suggestions for the classroom basket ideas for this year. Also looking for ideas on how to organize these baskets in a better way.
 - Clarification also needed for the raffles if the winner needs to be present or if tickets can be left with a friend. It has been determined that tickets can be held. We will need to add Kris Kordecki to the license and remove Brad.
 - o A new ticketing system was suggested and will be looked into for the raffle baskets.
- Prowl Pizza Party Reward Feedback: Kris Grenyo had some feedback to provide for this year's
 pizza party from the Panther Prowl fundraiser. Stating that a little more consistency from year to
 year would be helpful. The number of pizzas provided this year did not cover all
 classrooms. This year they did have to supplement lunch for the intermediate and middle school
 students. Attachment was given to Stephanie and will be included in the PSO Meeting Minutes
 Binder.
- **Sign Up Genius Membership**: To alleviate any restrictions as to the number of sign ups we can send out a motion to pay for a membership has been approved. \$150 to cover the cost of the yearly membership was approved by Kordecki and Maney.
- Field Trip Budget: Brad brought up the budget for this year's field trips. This will be an allocation for the entire school at \$12 per student. A motion for \$3096.00 was approved by Kordecki and Niccolai.
- **Teacher Wish List**: Information was sent out to the teachers for this year's wish list. \$150 will be given to each teacher to use as they wish for their classroom needs.